
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 4:01 PM 
To: 'Henderson, Dave'; GravelPit 
Cc: Kasdorf, James H Jr - DNR; Hedman, Curtis J - DHS 
Subject: DHS Contact for the Gravel Pit 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
Curtis Hedman is the Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS) contact now for the Gravel Pit. He 
asked that the contact information for DHS be updated to him on the letters you send out to residents. 
His contact information is below. 
 
I also let him know we are trying to schedule the Open House in the first or second Saturday in March 
(March 7 or March 14).  
 
Curtis Hedman, Ph.D. 
Toxicologist 
Bureau of Environmental and Occupational Health 
Division of Public Health, Wisconsin Department of Health Services 
1 W Wilson St, Rm 150 
Madison, WI 53701 
 
Phone: 608-266-6677 
FAX: 608-267-4853 

 
If you have any questions, please let me know.  
 
Regards,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 
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